Muhammad Nouman

Senior Manager Operations

NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute

Email: nouman.siddiki@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Nouman is working as Senior Manager Operations in the NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute. Dr. Muhammad Nouman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Electrical Engg University of Manchester , United Kingdom	2008 - 2010
BE in Electronics Engg Air University , Pakistan	2002 - 2006
Experience	
Senior Manager Operations NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute	2024- Present
Senior Manager Operations NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute	2024 - 2024
Senior Manager Operations NCL University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Assistant Director QA (Analytics) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Co-Founder/Program Manager Netkom Technologies	2021 - 2023
Project Manager Centre for Global Innovators	2019 - 2021
Lecturer University of Azad Jammu and Kashmir	2014 - 2018
Lab Engineer Isra University	2013 - 2014